THOMAS STRAUB

N7105 Pierce Road, Mayville, WI 53050 | C: 414-630-1881 | tomjstraub@yahoo.com

SUMMARY

Construction business owner with a keen attention to detail and design. Recognizes customer service as a valuable tool to deliver overall quality and satisfaction. Extremely knowledgeable about public works regulations and construction, providing expert direction in all aspects of public works contract construction. Diligent construction owner who consistently monitors sites to ensure proper compliance with building and safety codes.

HIGHLIGHTS

HIGHLIGHTS	
	 Blueprint interpretation Flooring construction Project management Building codes and regulations Team building Natural leader Exceptional time management Leadership mentoring
EXPERIENCE	
09/2006 to Current	Owner CMS Contracting LLC — Mayville, W I Manage work crews on the construction of residential, commercial and industrial buildings. Educated on the quality standards throughout the construction process. Assign projects and tasks to others based on their competencies and specialties. Perform construction site pre-inspections and coordinate post-construction audits. Monitor the safety of all construction activities, making on-site personnel safety the top priority.
08/2002 to 08/2006	Lead Carpenter Colonial Contracting — Mequon, W I Followed through with competent execution of project plans by providing proper tools and equipment to all construction personnel. Accurately provided status information on project progress to the project management. Led and managed resolution of all issues during project construction and commissioning phases. Properly maintained all on-site equipment and vehicles.
09/1996 to 08/2002	Carpenter Colonial Contracting – Mequon, W I Organized assigned tasks for completion on individual and team levels. Examined buildings and project specifications to determine measurements and dimensions. Provided rough and finish of new construction of single-family homes and town-homes.
06/1995 to 06/1996	Carpenter Apprentice Colonial Contracting — Mequon, W I Learned all aspects of home building through on the job training.
06/1996 to 09/1996	Midwest Express Center, Laborer Local 113 — Mequon, W I Assisted skilled workers with construction projects in all phases. Cleaned all construction areas to avoid hazards.
EDUCATION	
1997	Carpentry South Eastern Wisconsin Joint Carpenter Apprentice Program — Milwaukee, W I, USA Learned carpentry trade through educational program.
1995	High School Diploma: General Riverside University High School — Milwaukee, W I, USA Coursework in Carpentry, Blueprint Reading and Construction.